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Documenting Findings

October 24, 2006
Presented by Ann Marie Stone
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Documentation Tools

“Brief” Overview of IMC 0612
Example

“Homework”

Documentation Tools

Inspection Manual Chapter 0612
Inspection Manual Chapter 0609
Inspection Manual Chapter 0620 ]
Region Il Model Report

NRC Stylist #

Various Checklists

Other Inspectors and Branch Chiefs
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Ove_rview of IMC 0612

= QOutlines the “who, what, where, how, and
why” of inspections

* Provides insights on “How to" inspect!

* Provides guidance on documenting entire
inspection report — specifically for routine
report and general guidance for other
reports

Inspection Scope — What did you do?

* How _the inspection was conducted? « { g E
~ Walk-down, an in-office review, observation of test from ,‘V'”/» 2 loﬁaJﬁB IM[’OLI',M M
the control room, discussion with specific personnel, or
participation in an exercise.
* What was inspected? 5 M
— Which and how many samples m—/r-/é 0
* How did you assess?

- inspection objectives and the crileria used /‘\\__3 -g . g ! . l .

a. Inspeclion Scope

The inspectors’ (1) raviewed operator logs, plant computer data, andior strip chans for
the below hsted evolulions to evaluate operator performance in coping with nonroutine
events and transients, (2) verihed that operator actions were in accordance with the
response required by plant procedures ard fraining; (3t attended and/or reviewad

postevent critic meetings; and (4} ver that AmerenyE identdied and lermerted
apps 2, agtons associal i uman 1o at

occurred during the W‘wgg. B L

\ - March 29. 2006. Cooling tower blowdown ppe leak and Inmium samphng.
CAR 20060249t -

'L . Aprii 3, 2006, Oparations personnel not able to maei F SAR assumed
estabhshment of cold ley recirculation emergency core cooling system mode,
CAR 200602565

3 . May 12, 2006. Turbine trip and reactor thp on P-14 high sleam generator level,
CAR 200803734

4 . May 21, 2006. Mamn sleam line steam tlashing event {CAR 200604255)

. June 8, 2006, Operations personnel response io koss of switchyard Bus B and
6 44V essential Bus NB01, CAR 200603492,

Documents raviewed by the inspeciors are listed in the attachment.

The nspectors completed hve samples




Assessment of What You Found

= |s it a finding, violation or not?

» Screen it through IMC 0612
—-05.01 Screen for Performance Deficiencies
ocreen

—05.02 Screen for Traditional Enforcement
Action

—05.03 Screen for Greater than Minor
—-05.04 Screen for Significance

Screen for Performance Deficiency
= Answer the following: (Appendix B, Section 1)

- Did the licensee fail to meet a requirement or a
standard, where the cause was reasonably within
the licensee’s ability to foresee and correct and
which should have been prevented?

= |[f Yes — document
= If No — Discuss with Branch Chief

Screen for Traditional Enforcement
= Answer the following: (Appendix B, Section 2)
— Does the issue have actual safety consequence?

- - Does the issue have the potential for impacting
the NRC's ability to perform its regulatory P
function? For example, 50.5, 50.9, 50.597 (see
Enforcement Policy IV.A.3).

— Are there any willful aspects of the violation?
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Screen for Greater than Minor

* Generally, Minor Miclations are NOT to bg
documented.

— Exceptions: When necessary to close a
licensee event report or unresolved item, or if
related directly to an issue of agency-wide ~

concern (TWM .Ins#ruc-ﬁon)

\QTM%W 3.15 _
URT - clooe loop enven 44

miner

Screen for Greater than Minor
= Review the list of sample minor ﬁndings*<
listed in Appendix E.

~ Similar as being minor - should not document.
— Similar as being greater than minor - document

If you can't use Appendix E, use*ggendix
B, Section 3

E’XT Vi = 150,000 gallens

cale . san, 195,080 gollov,

Screen for Greater than Minor

* Answer the following: Appendix B, Section 3
- Could the finding be reasonably viewed as a precursor

to a significant event? rort

é :
— Does the finding relate to a performance indicator (P1)

that would have caused the Pf 1o exceed a threshold?

» (5) Does the finding relate to maintenance risk
assessment

* and risk management issues?

— If leit uncorrected would the finding become a more
significant safety concem? DG,
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Screen for Greater than Minor

* Answer the following: Appendix B, Section 3

— Couid the finding be reasonably viewed as a precursor
to a significant event?

- If left uncorrected would the finding become a more
significant safety concern?

— Does the finding relate to a performance indicator (Plz
that would have caused the Pi to exceed a threshold?

~ Does the finding relate to maintenance risk assessment
and risk management issues?

(debberocky
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Screen for Greater than Minor

« Answer the following: Appendix B, Section 3
—Is the finding associated with one of the
cornerstone attributes listed at the end of this
attachment and does the finding affect the
associated cornerstone objective?

Comerstone: REACTOR SAFETY / Mitigating Systems

Chjective’ 10 ersure the availability, reliabibty, and capability of systems that
respond to initiating events to prevent undesrable consequences (i.e., core

damage)
Aftributes’ Examples:
Design Control. insbial Design and Plant Modihcations
* LE Protecton Against Edemal Fiactors Fiood Hazard,
o

AL%V\ - Fire, Loss of Heat Sink. Towc
u.)OVM Wmm. Seismic
Configuration Con\% Shutdown Equipment Lineup, Operatting

P‘?. Equipment Lineup,
Eyuipment Perdomarnce: Avalabality, Rehabinty

Procedure Quafity Operatiny (Post Event) Procedure (AOPs,
SOPs. EOPs); Maintenance and Tesung (Preevent)
Procedures

Human Pertormarce. Human Efror (Post Event), Human Error (Preevent)
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Screen for Significance

"= Risk-Informed SDP Results
-~ IMC 0609 Appendices A, F, G, H and K

= Non-Risk Informed SDP Results
—IMC 0609 Appendices B, C, D, E, |, and J

* Non-SDP Findings

IMC 0609 - Appendices

B - Emergency Preparedness SDi

C - Occupational Radiation Safety SDP

D - Public Radiation Safety SDP

E - Physical Protection SDP

F - Fire Protection and Post-Fire Safe Shutdown SDP

G - Shutdown Safety SDP

H - Containment Integrity SDP

| - Operator Requalification, Human Performapce

J - Steam Generator Tube Integrity SDP Q\ﬁ\

K - Maintenance Risk Assessment and Risk Management

A - At-Power Situations LM"&QM ‘MM-&V\ y

SD;P; Pb\minp,@&o

Documenting Findings

= Types of Findings:
- NRC-identified or self-revealing findings and violations

known to be Green and minor violations that require
documentation

- Findings and violations potentially greater than Green
(AV)

— Findings and violations greater than Green

» Four Part Format: an infroduction, a desgription,
an analysis, and a discussion of the enforcement
related to each of the findings.




Documenting Findings

» Introduction - overall “bottom line” results
— one or two sentences
- risk characterization (color or significance)
— applicable enforcement or severity level

» Description - basis for the finding
— Detail reflect safety consequence
— Uncomplicated Green findings - succinct

|ntroduction’ The tean identified an NCV of 10 CFR Pan 50, Appendix B, Criterion 11,
“Design Control,” having very low salety signiticance (Green) involving the controi Jogic
of RCIC pump suction valves MO-2516 and MO-2517. These valves, in the suction
piping trom the torus to the RCIC pump, were designed to automatcally open during a
low tevel condition in the CST. This design, which was implemented by Design Change
Request (DCR) 1040, failed to retain the remote-manual closure capability of these
containment isoiaion valves. This remcte-manual closure capability was specificalty
addressed in NRC correspondence

Descoppon The team reviewed DCR 1040, “ACIC Auto-Suction Swatchover from the
CST 1o the Suppression Pool” during the inspection This design change was
implemnented in response 1o NUREG-0737. ltem I K.3 22, “Automatic Switchover of
Reactor Core Isolation Cooling System Swuction.”  The aceeptance critena assocated
with this NUREG item stated. in part. *. .the capability of remote manual containment
isolanon shall be retamed.” The team noted that the design change, as implemented,
tailed to retain this remote manual isolation capabiity when a low CST level signal was
present.

In rzsponse to this tinding. the licensee intiated CAPO41 114 on March 22, 2006 The
licersee detemrmined that the as-installed des.on was a feviation from an NRC
commitment and that the condition did not result in an operabiity concem  As aninterim
moasure. the lcensee revizod Gn operatng procedure to allow the operators Lo mauslly
block spacific relay contacts in the controt room. allowing these valves to be closed it
raquirad untl plans to moddty the vatves cantiot logic cauld he evaluated and
implemented




Documenting Findings

» Analysis - determination of significance

~ Performance Deficiency W;(D Aﬂ
~WHY more than minor _ W&MO%D&
~ WHY Green {or more than Green) 1

~ Cross-cutting aspect kC(C 4%

= (cause of the performance deficiency)

— Specific guidance is in IMC 0612

is: The team determined that the lailure 1o retain the capability of remote manual
contamnment isolahon was a perlormance deficiency and a finding  The leam
determined that 1he hinding was more than miMer n accardance with Inspection Manual
Chapter {IMC) 0612, “Power Reactor spection Reports,” Appendix B, “lssue
Di: ioning Screening,” b it was iated with Ihe barner integrity altnbute
of design control. which affected the barier inlegrity cornerstone objectve of providing
reasonable assurance that physical bamers profect the publc from radenuciide
releases by ensuting the functionality of the premary containment. Speacifically. under
cerlan citcumstances. the design change prevented the automatic and remote-manual
closure of two containment isolation valves

The team reviewed IMC 0609. "Significance Determunation Pracess (SDP),” dated

May 19. 2005, Appendix A, “Determining the Signihcance of Reactor Inspection Findings
for Al-Power Situations,” dated Oecember 1, 2004. The team determined thal the
barrier imegrity cornersione was atfected because 1he licersee incarrectly modified the
control lugic of RCIC suction isolsbion valkas MO-2516 and MO-2517 and consequeitty
tailed 1o implement the design basis requiremert to maintam remote manual
cuatainment isotation cagablh‘g nger alt condy '%m. Because the finding did not
represent an actual open pathway in the physical inlegnty of the reactor coptainment or
avokve un actual reduction in delenﬁe-indﬁmrmﬁﬂa'xc_ﬁ?sﬁ%m
hydrogean control furctions of The Teactor cortamment. the team determined the tinding
1o be of very low salety significance. The basis for this conclusion was that the RCIC
system and containment would have performed their satety tunctions in the event of an
accdent.

Tha team concluded this bnding did Aot have a cross-culting aspect.

Documenting Findings
= Enforcement - Regulatory aspects

- {f no violation, state the foflowing:
= "No violation of regulatory requirements occurred” or
"Enforcement action does not apply because the
performance deficiency did not involve a violation of
a regulatory requirement.”

cofonliled, o somes maminol ok, [ solackiom
s A .




Documenting Findings

» Enforcement Section {continued)

- what requirement was violated,

— how the violation occurred.

- when the violation occurred and how long it existed,
when the violation was identified,
safety consequence (if not described earlier)

ro0t cause or apparent root cause at the time of repont
writing (if identified and not described earlier),

— immediate corrective actions taken
specific enforcement actions (i.e.. cited or non-cited)
tracking number resulting from the violation

Enforcement: Title 10 CFR Pan 50, Appendix B, Criterion Hl1, "Design Control,”
required, in pan, that measures be established to assure that specitic functions to be
performed by a structwre, system, or component of a facility are correctly translated into
specilications, drawings, procedures, and instructions. The RCIC suction isdation
valves MO-2516 and MO-2517 are containment isolation vaives.

Centrary to the above, as of March 22, 2008, Design Change Request 1040, "RCIC
Auto-Suction Switchover from the CST to the Suppression Pool” maditied the control
logic of MO-2516 and MO-2517 and prevented remote manual containment isolation
capability Irom the control room under some conditions  However, because this
viplation was of very low safety significance and it was ertered into the licensee’s
corrective action program, this violation is being treated as an NCV, consistent with
Section VI.A 1 of the NRC Enforcerment Policy (NCV 0500033 1/2006007-02(DRS)).
The licensee entered the tinding into their corrective action program as CAPO41114.

Documenting Findings

* Summary of Findings
— First Paragraph:
» Colgr/Significance
= BRIEF description of finding
* Enforcement
= Who Identitied
= Corrective Actions

- Second Paragraph:
= BRIEF why more than minor
» BRIEF why green
= Cross-cutting Aspect
= Section number




Green  The team genthed a Non-Cied Violation (NCV) of 10 CFR Part 50.

Append B, Cntenon 1. "Design Control.™ having very low safety significance invalving
the control logic ot tenctor core isdlation Conling (RCIC) punp suction vaves MO-2516
and MO-2517 Design Change Request 1030 modihiad the control logic and aid not
retain the remixte-manual closure Capability of these containment isolation valves. This
remote-manual closure capabdity was specihically adaressed in NRC correspondence,
As an inerim measure. the ensee revised an gperating fxocedure to allow the
operattss 1o manudly bloch speciic reday contacts in the control room. aliowng these
vaves to be closedit mgured  The icensee entesad the hnding into their comective
action program as CAP 041114,

The finding was more than minor because faifure to retain the remote-manual closure
capatslity of these valves was associated wih the attiribute of design control, wiuch
attected the bamier integaly cornerstone objectv: of ensuring the tunctiondity of the
primary continment Isolation vaives  The tinding was of very low salety significance
based oo the results of Ibe Ixensee’s analysis ant screened as Green using the SDP
Phase 1 screaning wurksheet, (Section 1R21302)

“Homework”

« OJT - 5 “Documenting Inspection Findings”
Tasks require you to walk through an inspection
finding.

* In S:New-Summer Hires Training Schedule, you
will see two exercises — one “easy” and one
challenging.

» Complete one of the exercises...and I'll provide
you comments (and sign off your ISA 20/0JT 5)




